

**From:** Skates, Mikalah (Lummis)  
**Sent:** Tue, 22 Apr 2025 15:26:51 +0000  
**To:** Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)  
**Subject:** Re: Call with Secretary Duffy

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Will you have staff joining or principals only?

---

**From:** Mikalah Skates <Mikalah\_Skates@lummis.senate.gov>  
**Date:** Monday, April 21, 2025 at 5:45 PM  
**To:** Sydney Fitzpatrick <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>  
**Subject:** Re: Call with Secretary Duffy

Thanks Sydney!

On Apr 21, 2025, at 5:33 PM, Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov> wrote:

Thanks so much! We are all sent for 2:30pm. Below is a dial in number we can use:

(b)(6)

---

**From:** Skates, Mikalah (Lummis) <Mikalah\_Skates@lummis.senate.gov>  
**Sent:** Monday, April 21, 2025 5:04 PM  
**To:** Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>  
**Subject:** Re: Call with Secretary Duffy

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney,

This works for Senator Lummis! Does he want to call her direct?

Mikalah  
<image001.png>

**Mikalah Skates**  
Deputy Chief of Staff | Director of Scheduling  
U.S. Senator Cynthia M. Lummis (like “hummus”!)

---

**From:** "Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)" <[sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov](mailto:sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov)>  
**Date:** Monday, April 21, 2025 at 1:30 PM  
**To:** Mikalah Skates <[Mikalah\\_Skates@lummis.senate.gov](mailto:Mikalah_Skates@lummis.senate.gov)>  
**Subject:** Re: Call with Secretary Duffy

Yes of course. Would be very brief!

---

**From:** Skates, Mikalah (Lummis) <[Mikalah\\_Skates@lummis.senate.gov](mailto:Mikalah_Skates@lummis.senate.gov)>  
**Sent:** Monday, April 21, 2025 1:26:49 PM  
**To:** Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <[sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov](mailto:sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov)>  
**Subject:** Re: Call with Secretary Duffy

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney,

Let me check and will circle back with you asap. Can we tentatively hold?

M

---

**From:** "Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)" <[sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov](mailto:sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov)>  
**Date:** Monday, April 21, 2025 at 1:15 PM  
**To:** Mikalah Skates <[Mikalah\\_Skates@lummis.senate.gov](mailto:Mikalah_Skates@lummis.senate.gov)>  
**Subject:** Call with Secretary Duffy

Hi Mikalah – hope you're having a great recess!

Sec. Duffy is hoping to speak with Sen. Lummis on the Rock Springs Airport. Is she available tomorrow after 2:30pm?

Thank you!  
Sydney

Sydney Fitzpatrick  
Director of Scheduling & Operations  
Office of the Secretary | Department of Transportation  
1200 New Jersey Ave SE